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MEMORANDUM FOR:

John F, Stolz, Chief
Uperating Reactors Branch #4, DL

FROM: Gerry Gears, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH PHILADEPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Time & Date 9:00 a.m.
August 2, 1983
Location: San Francisco, CA (Bechtel Power Company)
Purpose: Discussion of Mark I Containment Long Term Program-
Plant Unique Analyses Report Loads Evaluation.
Requested
Participants:  MNRC Licensee
B, Siegel R. Logue, et.al,
F. Eltawila
Dther

Personnel from the Bechtel Power Corporation
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

July 27, 1983

Dockets Nos. 50-277
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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:
Time & Date

Location:

Purpose:

Requested
Participants:

John F. Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

Gerry Gears, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH PHILADEPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY

9:00 a.m.
August z, 1983

San Francisco, CA (Bechtel Power Company)
Discussion of Mark I Containment Long Term Program-
Plant Unique Analyses Report Loads Evaluation.
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B. Siegel R. Logue, et.al.
F. Eltawila
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Personnel from the Bechtel Pcwer Corporation
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Division of Licensing



